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aLL 3T JTHECHMATICH (CHTATHET
HesEIN 18 UM LASSTIEIRD
DaTE Di-2-20ls BY Hslio/iebmdenll

From: FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE :2
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7C
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 6:31:32 PM bTE
To: [(OTD) (FBI)
Cc: FB |(FBI);
| FBI) [(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: Airborne|_|
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| | b3
l ] b6
b7¢C
b7E
I
| |
b3
b7E
]
I
[ |
Thank you.

) ] bé
b7C

Cedi

I b7E

UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-175



200 THAURIATION (WNTATNED
HEmwiy 18 UNLLASS1E TRD
DaTe gi-21-2n18 BY Hell/iteadsbl)

From: | (FBD) </O=FBI/IOU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b3
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN7 b6

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 2:20:49 PM b7cC
To: [ by ey JoTD) FBI) b7E
Cc: I =)

Subject: Airborng

Hello Gents,

Since coming off the recent airborne training, there were a few things that stood out. | b3

bé
b7C
b7E

-

EFF CELL-176



&Ll ITMFURGRT TON (HRTATRED
HEREIW 15 UMCLAESSTE BD
DATE O~ 7-20158 BY Helii /irevdedll

From: (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b3

SroTTORERECPER T be
Sent: Wednesday, Auqust 22, 2012 12:54- M b7C
To: | OTD) (FBI)| [OTD) (FBI) b7E

Cc:

Subject: Airborne|:|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé
b7C
I b7E

| || was wondering if you could
send the Airbornd  Hown to me. | have ar1 |\NhiCh is still open requesting it]

Thanks for the help.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-177



DEC I 2BSTRIFD BY Ms U/l 6aldsR 1
Bl pi-27-28158

From: | |(oTD) (FBL </0= U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ! b7C

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 7:11:18 PM b7E
Ta: [ !(FBI); kFBI);
TD) (FBI)| [OTD) (FBI);

rax w1
Ce: I |FB))

Subject: Airborne Missi ite Si INOFORRL.

Attachments: Dra

Here is a synopsis of what | have obtained so far. The caveat is that the airborne missions are not
recorded inl_ilnetrics. | also cannot locate any data in Sentinel and Therefore, the data |
have is based upon an urgent email request that was sent out to the field There may be
additional missions that can be reported in the future, when all the [respond (the email was

sent 06/08/2015). Also, some of the missions might go back as far a when ad tried to
start a nascent aerial capability. At that time, CSS gear was sent t

bnd lhad gear, but they sent it back for lack of bé

interest/usage. The POC for that program, reached out specifically to those offices in b7cC
additiontothd______ Jwide email | sent. All offices reported back with the same stats as the ones b7E
emailed to me. There may also be airborne missions that invoIvedIIlthat are no longer in the

|so | cannot say for certain that the mission numbers are 100% accurate. So far,

we have five airborne missions reported.

[ ]since this information is going to AD Yacone soon, | thought you should be kept in the

immediate loop, but the attached document has not received approval for release yet fron:|

NIV —

bé
b7C
b7E

Supervisory Special Agent
Operational Technology Division
Tracking Technology Unit

Office:LI
Mobile: |

Faxe:l r

EFF CELL-178



Classification: SECREF//NISeRiC
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aLL IRFORIGAT IO (UHTATHED
HEBFETN 15 UH LAsSTFTRDE
DATE Ui-27~-201F By NSlU G/ L 6anasnl]

From: | [oTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 7:48:51 AM
To: IjkOTD) (FBI)

Cc:

Subject: AIRBORNE TES11 |
UNCLASSIFIED IIZSC
NON-RECORD bTE

| | thel contact is| |Mobile number

See me today so we can discuss..
sS4 |
Unit Chief

Tracking Technology Unit

Operational Technology Division

UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-182



AL TH-ORAT IO CONTATHED
HEBEIN 12 UHLLASETF 1ED
Dave vi-20-2018 By NSt/ eelianill

From: | |(FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ } b7c
Sent: ﬁammmnmm_ﬁ 2010 6:20:29 PM
To: OTD) (FBI); |OTD) (FBI)
| loTD) (EBD
ce: ] koTD) (coNy
Subject: Airborne training
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b6
b7C
b7E
Desk)
Cell)
UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-183



all THFCRAIRT IO (LTS THETE
HEREIN I3 UNClASSIF1ED
DAt 0i-201-2018 BY Uslio/eehidsmll

From: | [OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 230

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |>
b7E

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 7:28:38 AM
To: | [oTD) (FBI)

Cc:
Subject: AIRBORNE TRAINING

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Are you going to do an EC for and

~
P

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-184



ALL THCRT IO COHTATHED
HEREIN 13 UHCLASSTRIED

Dave vi-20-2018 By Nsli/ieehiacill

From: | |(FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 1:36:53 PM

To: [ JotD) B

Cc:

Subject: Airborne WITT]

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hey

Hope you had fun in is that where it was?) this past weekend. Probably not as muggy ag

My boss gave me some guidelines to work with here in|:|as far as the Airborne WITT training. We

propose having the training| | We would like to have the training at
the] | There is a nice big conference room there and the airplanes
My boss would also like to have a couple of thel lbuys attend, one is even a

hat would likely be flying, so it would be good for him to see what it is we are trying to accomplish.
We would likely have] vould like to come, and | thinkl_ilmentioned

might want to come up for refresher training.

Sincel Iand | have already been through the class and would likely be the operators in the sky, | think

khan the air operations,

| |VVith weather conditions here, it is sometimes hard to create a schedule and stick to it. It is

almost always safe to plan afternoon air operations as the fog has burned off by then, just an FYl. We
definitely want to spend time in the air though, that's the whole point isn't it?

If it matters, here is the level of experience of the above mentioned:

- Loser e,nmm_i,n_a_i,&bshouldn't even be in the bu.
attended nd can operate the gear with little or no assistance

} has attended no training, but can operate the gear with some basic assistance. | spent

some time with Ishowing him the gear.

} attended regional basic witt as an auditor and can operate the gear with some basic

assistance. | have spent some time training her.
has not attended any training, but is interested in the witt program. | |

| |- My boss_has been on a couple of missions and is familiar with what we do. He is the

formey nd is| certified.  Very supportive of the program and it would be good for him to
know what his crew is doing.

| Has not been to any WITT training, but hag |

i

| Has also flown on all the airborne witt training/missions in|_land will likely continue

to do so until and if he moves to th

| Has shown a good deal of interest in the:I)rogram and is a hard

worker. | [thought he would benefit from the training.

As far as the| ]we would have to do a quick background on the[ |

folks, unless they have a clearance. If they have a clearance, all they would have to do is sign a
non-disclosure agreement regarding the| If they don't have a clearance, let me

b6
b7C
b7E

b6
b7C
b7E

b6
b7C
b7E

bé
b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-185



know and I'll begin the paperwork...

Let me know what you think. Thanks b6
[ 1] be_
b7E
[cell)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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all 50T THICHMATICN (LT ATHEL
HepEll 1= UM LASS1E IED
DaTE Di-21-2015 By N1 G/ ietndenll

From: I OTD) (FBI) </QO=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ .

Sent: uary 06, 2012 4:44:53 P\
To: OTD) (FBI)

Cc:

Subject: FW. Airborne b6
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA b 7 c
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b7E
Please try to obiain the following information before supplying the:l
From] [(oTD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 2:01 PM

To: LOTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE:| |Airborne b6
b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

will want the aviation unit chief to endorsa any installations of our equipment aboard Bu aireraft, 1l

also want 1o speak WithlIlabmjt tezal implications

From;| [OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 1:20 PM

To KFBD)

Cc: FBD),| koroy rep[ ko) (D)

Subject: RE:l iAlrborne
b3

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b5
b7C

[ ] o

(U TEDe ] Could you provide further information on the following:

EFF CELL-187



b3
b5

bé
b7C
b7E

(U;’;@S@ tastly, could vou submit Drequest for this as well,

From| (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 5:01 PM
To: KOTD) (FBI)

Cc: FBI)
Subject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

See below request. Thanks

Office |
BB{ |

It is requested that the Tracking Technology Unit issue an Airborne
The reason for this request is based upon the following:

system to the|

b3
b5
bé
b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-188



b3
b5
bé
b7C
b7E

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-189



From: |

AlLL 01 ITMeCRGATIOH (CHIATHEL
HEREIN 13 URCLAGETF 1ED
Dave vi-20-2018 By Nl /i eclianil]

[OTD) (EBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 2:27:25 PM

To: kOTD) (FBI)]

|FBI

FBI)

Cc: OTD) (FBI
Subject: _ F\IRBORNE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bé
b7C
b7E

All: Based on our

| it is

necessary that we obltain
in any airborne platform.
with thel
eguipment without FAA
formally and reguest
thesge, however, if we are

the FAA Certific

|fVL an airborne ¢

e YT 3 . R i oy -
certifications.. Any thoughts.

We ref*emu con
“thL:ﬁLQt ons. Can

“urcna<1ng this equlymenb
latf\“d it is

FAA Certification of these devices for use
ducted training in
|51nu they refused to "FLY" with the WITT airborne
someone reach ocut to

I know they DO NOT have
that is
a requirement to have FAA

Additionally, I strongly kbelieve that we need not pay for this ...

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-190



ALL 0T IMeURIGAETIOH CCHIATHEL
HEREIN 12 URCLASSTEIEL
Dave vi-20-2018 By NSt/ eehiaciill

From: |(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 1:29:30 PM

To: lEBN

Cc: (FB FBI);

(FBI)I OTD) (FBI)
| OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborng | b3

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA bé
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED b7E
NON-RECORD
This will excesd our credit card threshold, and mav reqguire a Purchase Order be placed to wo separate
commpanies. 1 Forward this fof ho For consideration.  Most fikely we can help out,
as more than one office may need thy
From: | FBI) b3
Sent: Thursday, November 138, 2010 5:32 PM b6
To: [ lcoTD) (FRN

b7C
Cc: IJ: — (G| FBI); (FeD | brE
Subject: Airborne)lm__l

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
l I
I i
b3
b6
I I b7C
| b7E
|
I
rl'
Thank you.

EFF CELL-191



b7C
Cell | | b7E

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-192



abL THEOERT TOH CCHTATHED
HERETH 15 HHCASTF 1R
DaTe Di~27-30185 By WUS100/ L enpaanll

From: | [FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
= /CNT |

Sent: August 23, 2012 10:14:27 AM

To: (OTD) (FBI)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Airbornd__|

b3
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED igc
The mast critical is going 1o be the| knd I you have them available, | could aiso
uas th but | can probabily work around thoseﬂl:lsays that he has
sa | witl probably use that,
From:l |OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 2:13 PM
To: (FBI);| (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b3
b6
b7cC
From:| |(FBI) b7E
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 20 : M
To{ I0TD) (FBI) OTD) (FBI)
Subject: Airborne
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
| b3
b6
|| was wondering if you could :;g

send the Airborne] Hown to me. | have an| fvhich is still open requesting it.|

Thanks for the help.

EFF CELL-193



esk b6
L b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-194



DR Lass1R180 By WETL o reepdend
Bl 09-27-2015

From: | l(oTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: IMJWAMM&fm 5 7:24 AM b7cC
To: OTD) (FBI)| FBI)] |
(OGC)(FBI)] |OTDY (FBI)] (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: l I(FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne Missions for Cell Site Simulators (CSS) SE%RM
Classification: SECRET//NOPERI
ified By: J42J
Derived F : I NSIC dated 20130301
S§sify On: 2040
fapprove. Mice work, il team,
From| [(oTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, June 09. 2015 7:11 PM b7C
To | (EBI): loco)(Faiy; oy n[ ]
| OTD) (FBNh OTD) (FBN)
cel [(FBI)
Subject: Airborne Missions for Cell Site Simulators (CSS) BESRE[/M&
Classification: MM
ified By: C42W
Derived E NSIC dated 20130301
31
Here is a synopsis of what | have obtained so far. The caveat is that the airborne missions are not recorded inlzl
metrics. | also cannot locate any data in Sentinel and| |Therefore, the data | have is based upon an urgent email
request that was sent out to the fieIcI |There may be additional missions that can be reported in the future,
when all the| |respond (the email was sent 06/08/2015). Also, some of the missions might go back as far as
| |wher] had tried to start a nascent aerial capability. At that time, CSS gear was sent to] |
[ |and| bad gear, but they sent it back for lack of b6
interest/usage. The POC for that program] |reached out specifically to those offices in addition to the  p7¢
I:llvide email | sent. All offices reported back with the same stats as the ones emailed to me. There may also be b7E
airborne missions that involved that are no longer in the| |so | cannot say for certain

that the mission numbers are 100% accurate. So far, we have five airborne missions reported.

Since this information is going to AD Yacone soon, | thought you should be kept in the immediate loop, but

the attached document has not received approval for release yet frorri |and| |

<< File: Draftl

Supervisory Spec

al Agent

EFF CELL-195



Operational Technology Division

Tracking Technology Unit
| | b6

Office| | b7cC
Mobile] |_| B8
Faxei

Classification: Eﬁ?&ﬂm

EFF CELL-196



all. INECIGIAT TON CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 UHLLAsSTF 1ET
DaTE Li-27~-201F8 By NSl /i 6tndsnl ]l

From: [ (FBD </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN? b7¢C

Sent: Monday. April 30, 2012 3:18:46 PM b7E

To: [ [OTD) (FBI)

Cc:

Subject: RE: AirBorneIZlexercise

This is the reminder email per our conversation on Friday. Can you find out the case number and title |
need for the £07 Thanks.

Fronq |(OTD)(FBD b6
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 4:17 PM b7C
To: [FBI) b7E
Cc [ (FBD)]] |(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: AirBorne| |3xercise

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ [ BS®I_

(U//L here is a conflict of schedule for thd ]| propose that we conduct our airborne
[~ iexercise the| |1 spoke briefly to ud bnd he would like the EC to be
drafted by| ko include the endorsement from the division CDCI IASAC and |
Information to be captured in the EC should include | |
Ij_l—_lA MOU & NDA from| khould also be covered. 1;:
(U/EE{Based on prior exercise, | would recommend the following agenda. z'slc
b7E

(UMIRe:mir der that the course and exercise is geared toward experienced:bperators who

perform mission on a regular basis. The pace will be very fast and basic knowledge of operating
the equipment is a must. Attendees are expected to be familiar with| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

EFF CELL-197



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/DK@
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Al TWSUEIEAT 0 COHNTATHED
HERETH 15 N 1LASTFTED
DATE Di~27-20158 BY HE10G/ L eevdanll

From: | (FBI) </O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN- } b7c
Sent: Mo.n.dal_Aloril 30, 2012 3:30:33 PM b7E
To: OTD) (FBI)
Cc: . FBI)
Subject: RE: AirBorn Xercise

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//

My initial thought is the| fith travel days on Monday and Friday. As a resull,
lat’s keep the training days to| IW‘e can probably get away with
| |since they are the most common here, b6
b7C
b7E
FromI |(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 4:17 PM
To [FBI)
Cc: [(FBD){ [OTD) (FBI)
Subject: AirBorng k.xercise
Classification: UNCLASSIFIEM
I%[There is a conflict of schedule for the| I propose that we conduct our airborne
xXercise the| | | spoke briefly to UC and he would like the EC to be
drafted byI |to include the endorsement from the division CDC| IASAC and
nformation to be captured in the EC should include| [and |
A MOU & NDA from the|:|should also be covered.
. . . b3
(UMBased on prior exercise, | would recommend the following agenda. b5
b6
= b7C
- b7E

(U/D)E& Reminder that the course and exercise is geared toward experienced|:|operators who
perform |mission on a regular basis. The pace will be very fast and basic knowledge of operating
the equipment is a must. Attendees are expected to be familiar with

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED(ZEBSQ;

EFF CELL-199



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BSWer

EFF CELL-200



aLL THOUBRLSTION (N TATHNED
HEBEIY 18 UNCLASSTE LED
DaTe 0i-27-2nis BY HeEl /L eagdebn ]

From: | |. (OTD) (FBL</O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7¢C

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 5:13:12 PM b7E

To: | |(FBI)

Cc: l [OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airbornel |Mission --- UNCLASSIFIED//LES

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/

(U‘)mme information marked (LJ,’DE&TEH this document is the property

of DOI/FB and may be distribued within the Federal Government {and its contractors), US intatligence,
law enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a nead to know. Distribution
beyond these entities without DOY/FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions should bea taken to
ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that prechudes unauthorized access.
information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first receiving
authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the
information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network,

Great!

Thanks, b6
b7E

From [(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 3:27 PM

To: KOTD) (FBI)

Cc: |(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: Airborne| |Mission --- UNCLASSIFIED//LES

(V) LA ERFEREEMENTSERNSTIIVE: The information marked (U?E&Lin this document is the property

of DOJ/FBI and may be distributed within the Federal Governmént (and its contractors), US intelligence,
law enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution
beyond these entities without DOJ/FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to
ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access.
Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first receiving
authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the
information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network.

- :
b7C

b7E

None in the last 3 to 4 years plus since took over the program from
his predecessor.

EFF CELL-201



| I None in the last 4 years plus) Jrecalled the last time they conducted bé
; b7C
one was |n| |
b7E
[ I None in the last 5 years pIus| |reca|led perhaps the last time they ran

was in| |

— None in the last 4 years pIusI |reca|led the last time they ran was back in

I:l They ran 2 airborne missions irlzlwhicf has sent email to you

on.

None in the last 4 years. The one mission they conducted was in lNhiCh they
had sent email with info of the case to you recently.

I:|~ Unable to reach either SSA of

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//}{

EFF CELL-202



alLb 38l INFORMATION CONTAINEL
HESwiH 15 UMLLAESSTE BD
LATE O7-07-20158 BY Heli o/ iepidedll

From: OTD) (FBI) </Q=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
I‘G‘FRSUFVC‘N‘FEA= IPIENTS/CN | b7C

Sent: Friday,_January 06 2012 2:20:27 PM b7E
To: [ E )]

Cc: , GEDY OTD) (FBI);

Subject: " RE irborne

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

(1//EeadTh] Could you provide further information on the following:

b3

b5

b6

b7cC
{1 TR | | b7E

|
|

(LT TT) |
(UéﬂiﬂﬁﬂEaﬁhacoddyausuhmﬁa request for this as well.
From| |(FBI) »
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 5:01 PM b7C
To; [OTD) (FBI) L7E
Cef KFBI)
Subject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-203



See below request. Thanks

b3
b5
b6
b7C
SSA b7E
Ofﬁcel |
BB |
It is requested that the Tracking Technology Unit issue an Airborne system tof |

The reason for this request is based upon the following:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-204



all 321 THFURMATICH CLUHTATREL
HERETH 15 HHCASTF 1R
DaTe Di~27-30185 By WUS100/ L enpaanll

From: |(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 2:36:47 PM
To: JoTD) (FBI)] lFoy Fey[ ]
[FD)(FBI)

Cc: OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: wRBORNE[ ] -
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA b7C

b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Al
Il start the coordination, but | will need some information first. Certification 18 at bast g loose term. Does
th heedradwﬁon,wnnﬁ&onara#ﬁwmac&Mﬁmﬁbn,oraﬁoﬂheabov&?icancaMamtnw
flight grouns o get the glroratt models we fiy but will need g FQC for that information, from
memicancaMam[:::]ThemEsa%aagomﬂmmsmmn will want a government sponserto go
with them o the FAA, I may be best to siard communications with the FAA in paralisl
From: [ (oTD) (FBI)
Sent: 010 2:27 PM
To: FOTD) (FeD)] |Fo) (FBD){ |FD)(FBD)
Cc:
Subject: | FIRBORNEI |
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED bé
NON-RECORD b7C
b7E

All: Based on our purchase of[_____ |airborn el it is
necessary that we obtain FAA Certification of these devices for use
in any ailrborne platform. We recently conducted training in
with t“el hnd they refused to "FLY" with the WITT airborne
without FAA certifications. Can someone reach out to
formally and request the FAA Certificates. I know they DO NOT have
These, however, 1f we are purchasing this equipment that is
”f@Sﬂqred“ for an airborne platform it is a requirement to he

n - - - T T
certifications.. Any thoug ,L,Lt.s .

(L Q)]

iwve FAA

o

Additionally, I strongly kbelieve that we need not pay for this ..

4 L 4

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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M ¥HI 1w
CLABSITIID BY HMaI G/ eevidaBla

HEASCH. 1 4 e
HECLESRIE ON: 10-C1-2055
Ul d7-27-28158

From: | (OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPEENTSICN{ ____ }
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 5:58:52 PM
To: loTD) (FBI)] [OTD) (FBI)
Cc: OTD) (FBNH] |(oTD)(FBI);
_ [FD) FBD)| [FD)(FBI)
Subject: REI |AIRBORNE| | b6
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA b7C
b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCEASSIEIED
NON-RECORD
is the st of tested platforms from ihd Forl |if it is any olher equipment i dossn't mean
anvthing. Also the onby ones who can approve a testing facility for FAA cedificalion is the FAA. We can
see i anvone on the list is already FAA approved. Foliowing up wiih:ia fine, jet me know what he
digs up for a list, Also when you e_omacbnd have him check with the:ks oy their
specific needs for centification. FAA cerliication 18 3 farge raquest, just what is i thatl hey nead?
Thanks,
b6
o ooe
Sent 2010 5:48 PM b7E
To: ____korp) (ead [otp) (FBI)
Cc: (OTD) (FBI OTD)(FBI)
Subject: R AIRBORNE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED.
NON-RECORD
{8)
bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E
From: | J(oTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 2:37 PM b7C
To: JOTD) (FBI)f |FD) (FBI) FD)(FBI) bTE
Cc: . D) (FBI)
Subject: IRBORNE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIEIED
NON-RECORD

EFF CELL-206

SeecEr



All

i siard the coordination, but | will need some information first, Cerntification is al best a looss term. Does
the need radiation, emmision or aiframe certification, or all of the above? | can conlact sur
flight groups to get freraft models we fly but will need 2 POC for that information, from
there | can contacl There is also a good possibilit will wanl a government sponsor io go
with them to the FAA it may be best {o start communications with the FAA in parallel.

From: l |(oTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 2:27 P

To: [ oTD) (FBI)b(FD) (FBD] KFD)(FEI)
Cc: | [oTOy(F

1
Subject: I FIRBORNE_ I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIEIED
NON-RECORD

il 1
necessary that we obtain FAA Certification of these devices for use
in any airborne platform. We recently conducted training in[:::::::]
with thel and they refused to "FLY" with the WITT airborne

fvithout FAA certifications. Can someone reach out to[:::::::]
formally and request the FAA Certificates. I know they DO NOT have
these, however, if we are purchasing this eguipment that is
"degsigned" for an airborne platform it is a reguirement to have FAR
certifications.. Any thoughts.

Additionally, I strongly belie

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCEASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT ONGEASSIEIED.

bé
b7C
b7E
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SEeRET

CLASS IR By Mo /0eanans o
BEASCHL 1 4 ey

DECLESEIRY o 1251 oy
DaTe: 0121 0018
From: |(OTD) (FBI) </Q=EBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b3
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN o b6
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 11:33:05 AM ALL TECELATION ComTatnED b7C
To: IjI(OTD) (FBI) HEREIM 15 UMCLEBEIVIRD Foovpy DBTE
Cc: WHERE SRV DTHERWISE
Subject: RE::lAirborne Mission
Classification: EE?R(
ied By: J65J21T
Declassify 0717
Deri From: FBI NSI 0615
irs being a pain in your side. . B
§ d P [ be
; ; ; . L b7C
before you schadule a trip to fai’s get 'thasi In the| |JJ see what is planned for the training. b7E
Will you provide them any realistic numbers on what i feasibiﬂl |hew will vou do that
without actually taking the nit yourself?? Any idea if you could train us as ginea pigs? Thisis
pending that th come in as well right? 'd like to gat an ides of Jto
see if the foir if there is any issue like that.
Fromg| (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Mondav, Julv 16, 2012 3:35 PM
To: [OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: irborne Mission
Classification: SDeReEll
ified By: Cl2W12R7
Declassify 3
0090615
The cost of th o ;}ravidd |3ach. Hance the cost for air and
[ : kiali be abovci" |Can you check witfl to determine whether or not we have funds to b3
procurs this system? b6
b7C
b7E

From;
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2
To| |OTD) (FBI)

Subject: REI |

(FBI)
6 PM

12 Z:

|(FBI)
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Classification: SES®ET.

ified By: J48J
Declassi 0370716
D +vEed From: FBI —-20090615

The[:::::::]purchaSﬁdare

(ﬁmeyouhm&thd haanhdpyauwﬁhthﬂ?sﬁmpandcmﬁgumﬁonuhﬁtmtmeknow,Ewas

able to ge1 |wc>rix;ing ang

Ta| |

| spoke to

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

As for thy hndthetmﬂMngJastwaekﬁ}AuguatOrﬁrﬁ\NeekklSepﬁwnbermﬂib&gﬁﬁdfﬁrma.i

will b at |VVHT'd351 |

ésk Etrusknow aboogl b We Can pian for ft...

Best regards,

From| lotD) (FBD)

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 7:13 AM
To (FBI); KFBI)
Subject

Classification:;gﬁsaﬁz’

Class+Hd By: 5
D Ty On:

EFF CELL-209



Smesal

bl
b3

bé
Just as | finished talking with you on the phone this morning, | thought about obtaining the same b7C

[ Fo that we can have the equivalent capability for a second airborne team. To save me time digging bIE
the information and locating the supplier, can you forward all the details for procurement?

L

Classification: TESRET

E EFF CELL-210



ALL IHSURLATION (L TATNED
HEREIH 15 UHCILASSTE IR
LATE Oi-3-2018 By HE LG/ 0emyder1l

From: | (FBI) </O=FBLQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
= [PIENTS/CN i

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 11:15:46 AM

To: | OTD) (FBI)

Cc: b6

Subject: RE: WITT Airborne b7C
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... b7E
Can we push to second week of September ar is it too fate?
Aot of the dates listed conflict with vacation schedules.
Alsd b bre federai holidays | think.
FromI |(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 9:05 AM
To [FBID);| |(FBD)} (FBI)
Subject: WITT Airborne

b6

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ‘g:’lg

NON-RECORD

Regrettably the earlier scheduled August date needs to be moved to a different week. Please select one
of the following open scheduled as soon as possible so that | can coordinate with

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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All THEOAT 0N (CHTATHET
HEREIN I3 UNClLASSIFIED
UaE U -2i-2018 By Uali o/ enhidaml ]

FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

From: | (FBI) </O=
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN-

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 12:35:05 PM

To: | OTD) (FBI)

Cc:

Subject: RE: WITT Airborne

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: [ JotD) (FBI)

Sent: 02, 2010 10:05 AM
To: (FBD) kreny|

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

EFF CELL-212



ALl THEORIATICH (CHTATHED
HEBEIN 1= UNCLASSTE 1EL
LoaTeE Di-27-2nlds B HB1LG/ ehndenll

From: IkFBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

Sent: v, June 16, 2010 4:02:35 PM
To: OTD) (FBI)

Cc:

Subject: RE: WITT Airborne Trainingat] |

| spoke with the pilot and he inguired about the weight of the plane with a pilot, instructor)
and other personnel, |

will waigh thq tmd meet with the pilot 1o determing what it can handle, b3
bé

Could WITT send out thy Ec us for the class or have the other TDY students bring their cwn, b7C

b7E

Plenty of hotels within a short drive.

'i'hel |)fféc& is zood but is not sufficient for dassroom instruction, Conducting instruction in thr-:IZl

| |office would be good to hold briefings, ete but not

for actual instruction. There are no desks in classroom setting.

Hope this helps.

FromI |OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 12:59 PM

To: FBLY (FBI)

Cc: I); (FB){

(FBD)] FBI)

Subject: RE: WITT Airborne Training at b3
b6
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7E

NON-RECORD

| |

EFF CELL-213



) Yes the projecior will be used with the
¢} The course will requive the students {9

s part of an interactive exercise hence 1S benehicial 10 eveivons 10 De equipped w

t

a | | belizve the availability of WITT laplops s not a problem since ERF has baen informed thal we
provide 100 many:ha the field] konnection is aiso needed but we can share the resourca.
d) it would be ideal to hold the classromm in thg

K

From [FBI)

Sent Wednesday, June 16, 2010 8:20 lAM_I

To: FBI) (QTD) (FBI)

Ce: FBI)] G| (FBI)
Subject: RE: WITT Airborne Training |

Here are the answers 1o the guestions you desired:

a. Airplaneis 3

Will obtain projector. {am assuming it will need to interface with 4 | Plaase advisa,
Wwitl have favailable for] Do all studernts nee
with the WiTT| Jor them for practice? Please advise.
d.  Classroom location will be most likely here in ’chel land thel |Eacati0n is located
at an address § will furnish to you at a later date. Thel

Let me know if this is ok,

[ 1

From:| |(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 5:47 PM
To: OTD) (FBI)

Cc |(FBL)

Subject: RE: WITT Airborne Training

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

b3
b6
b7C
b7E
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Thanksl IwiiE be attending the training along with
| |We don't mind the company just be aware it is going to be a little crowed.
thanks

b3
b6

b7C
tol
1 I b7E

Fromj [OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 4: 52 PM
To{] |(FBI)| (FBI)
Subject: WITT Airborne Training [

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

To accommodate current need we have to consolidate the airborne training to includel
I:lto DY to|:|The original schedule was to conduct an airborne training i but

the-xr re?uested for a rescheduling which ERF could not accommodate and subsequently reassign the slot

to The class could accommodate up t tudents but what we found is that most offices

don't have more tha ITT] o | don't believe there is going to be a problem. The b3
b6
b7C
b7E

target]

In preparation for the class, please help provide and coordinate the following:

(a) Type of airborne platform| |
(b) Projector in classroom environment for first and last day

(c] Jretrieve from thd Tand available in class for the first day | |
| |PIs make available WITT|

to all the students.

(d) The location for the first day classroom setup and theIleocation.

[ ]

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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From: I (FBI) </O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= |

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 5:48:35 PM
To: | OTD) (FBI); |(FBI)
Cc: b3
Subject: RE: WITT Airborne Training Request from|:| b6
b7C
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA oTE
I:has coordinated with th'&l |and have agreed to the:Itimﬁ
frame. Thanks for vour help.
From:| [OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesdav, June 02, 2010 3:52 P
To: (FBI);| (FBI)
Subject: FW: WITT Airborne Training REGUEST Tro
b6
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7C
NON-RECORD b7E
Here are the following option. Please select one of the following open scheduled as soon as possible so
that | can coordinate witH | Be advised that there areDther field office that will also
select from one of the available slots.
From: | |(otD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 4:30 PM
To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: WITT Airborne Training Request from
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b6
NON-RECORD b7¢C
b7E
KRePLACE[ |
|
Unit Chief

Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division

EFF CELL-216



From: OTD) (FBI)

Sent: 2010 3:18 PM

To: OTD) (FBI)

Subject: WITT Airborne Training Request fron‘:l

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b3
b6
b7C
b7E
field office would like to receive WITT airborne training|
| |If you approve |
will coordinate the activity to eitherl land havd |
provides the training or] had originally scheduled fov| |but they
backed out and now | have an open slot.]
From| (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 7:21 AM
To l(EBD)
Cc: KOTD) (FBD)] |(FBID)
Subject: RE: WITT
b3
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED bé
NON-RECORD b7C
b7E

:has the most experience with the
SIrange nrd of offices o have the airbome capabiiity, In faci he is currently irl with

W]

|and 50 far we have

feaching a class for airborne operationd

For starters, could you forward the following:

1. Model of the khat vou have avaiil

2|
[

3. {i thare is a particular or spaciiid

 alisve lhe process will start with arvanging an airtbormne class |

figuring out the class schedides and avallability of

y your area with your folks, and us (WITT

EFF CELL-217



I:lcan aiso explain technically which ko condunt
airborne cparations, through his experience. Once wa recelve answeres to the above, we'll take this up
with management who most likely will support this a8 soon as possible if everyihing is avaiiable. .

From: l |FBD)

Sent: 2010 11:25 AM

To: OTD) (FBI)

Cc: OTD) (FBD); | |(FBD) b3

Subject: WITT b6
b7cC
b7E

Hello fellow WITT friends | hope all is weII.|:|is very busy we are working a lot of great casesI

| | As thel_lhere | have]

l Me have access to a Bu-plane that | would like to explore having ar| |nsta||ed for
aerial tracking missions{ |

| |When [ " Finding the victim alive. |

[Can one of you guys give me a call to
discuss 1) providind Iwith a second and 2) employing a:into an
aircraft for tracking missions. Thanks

ssal

telﬂ

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

From: [ }oTD) (FBI) </O=FBUQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 9:58:41 AM
To: | j(OTD) (EBD
Cc: | [OTD) (FBI); lotoyFen[________|
(OTD) (FBI] OTD) (FBI)] OTD)(FBIy
Subject: [ Airborne ,IATo ~- UNCLASSIFIED],
Attachments;
[a pproved_for_use_in_Bureau_Aircraft b3
.pdf bé
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA b7C
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ b7E

We now has official approval to operate in an airborne operation IAW the enclosed EC.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ZEEBE*?ZEET
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FD-1057 (Rev. 5-8-10)
UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communication

Title: Date: 02/19/2013

ALL TR vrdiat 0l CTHTATHRT!
HEBEIR 18 UNCLASETFIRD

DaTE pi-27-2018 BY NSt/ teehndenll

To:
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

From: CRIT INCIDENT RESPONSE

IR-ASU
Contact:

Approved By: UC

Drafted By:

Case ID #: (U) Aviation Research and Development

LAW —FINECOIRE

This information is the property of the FBI and may be distributed to state,

tribal, or local government law enforcement officials with a need-to-know.

Further distribution without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions

should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a

manner that precludes unauthorized access.

Synopsis: (U) RAuthorizes use of b3

b7E

Reference:

Details:

UNCLASSTIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

Title: (U) | b3
I b7E
Re: | [02/19/2013
As described in the referenced Serial, testing has shown that the
e

UNCLASSTIFIED

2
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AL TH-ORAT IO CONTATHED
HEBEIN 12 UHLLASETF 1ED
Dave vi-20-2018 By NSt/ eelianill

From: | [OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 1:06:05 PM
To: G=DY | FBI)] |
(FBI) [(FBi)| |
ERN lFB)] |
(FBI) (FBI) |
EBI)
Cc: [oTD) (FB)| koTD) (FBI) |
(OTD) (FBI] [[OTD) (CON)

Subject: WITT Airborne deployment; and| |I raining
....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... o
UNCLASSIFIED s
NON-RECORD b6

b7C
b7E
Gentlemen--
AIRBORNE OPERATIONS
TRAINING

Thanks Guys.

[ |
W:
BB
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UNCLASSIFIED
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